
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

A checklist of information included in your board packet for the April 12, 2017 Board Meeting. 

 

 04/12/2017 Agenda - 1 pg. 

 03/08/2017 Board Meeting Minutes - 3 pgs. 

 Treasurer’s Report - 1 pg. 

 Investment Activity Report - 1 pg. 

 Current Assets Report - 1 pg. 

 Revenue Report - 4 pgs. 

 Expense Report - 10 pgs. 

 Accounts Payable/Distribution - 24 pgs. 

 Monthly Circulation Report - 1 pg. 

 Program and Service Statistics - 1 pg. 

 Director’s Report - 5 pgs. 

 Assistant Director’s Report - 2 pgs. 

 Adult Services Quarterly Report - 3 pgs. 

 Youth Services Quarterly Report - 2 pgs. 

 Circulation Services Quarterly Report - 2 pgs. 

 Technical Services Quarterly Report - 2 pgs. 

 Media Hits - 5 pgs. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on April 12, 2017 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library 

during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

April 12, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 8, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/17, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/17, Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/17, Revenue Report, 03/31/17, and Expense Report, 03/31/17 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/12/17 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Trustee Rieck and Trustee Hummel reviewed the March billings in April. 

Trustee Huff and Trustee Wang will review the April billings in May. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Unfinished Business 

a. FY 17/18 Budget discussion 

8. New Business 

9. Adjourn 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

March 8, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.  
1. Roll call   

Present: 

Richard Flint - President 

Maureen Rieck - Vice-President 

Colleen Sehy - Treasurer 

John Huff - Secretary 

Jay Fisher - Trustee 

Thomas Hummel - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Longry Wang - Trustee 

                     

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak   

Public comment period included visitor comments about the Board’s decision to hire a community 

engagement consultant, library resources and book clubs, bathroom access in Youth Services, a local 

author’s book, and a presentation to the Board of a stained glass panel of the LLD logo. 

 

3. Consent Agenda  

a. Approve Minutes of the February 6, 2017 Health Insurance ad hoc Committee Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 8, 2017 Board Meeting 

c. Approve Minutes of the February 8, 2017 Executive Session 

d. Approve Minutes of the February 20, 2017 Health Insurance ad hoc Committee Meeting 

e. Approve Minutes of the February 22, 2017 Committee of the Whole Budget Meeting 

f. Approve Minutes of the March 1, 2017 Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting 

g. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/17, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/17, Current Assets 

Report, 02/28/17, Revenue Report, 02/28/17, and Expense Report, 02/28/17 

h. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/08/17 

 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to approve Consent Agenda items a. through g. and defer the vote on 

item h. until after discussion of New Business, item b.  

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

4. Director’s Report   

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.”   

Trustee Flint and Trustee Fisher reviewed the February billings in March. 

Trustee Rieck and Trustee Hummel will review the March billings in April. 

The Director has restructured staff positions within the Library. There were three internal promotions. Two 

previous positions will not be filled. The Administrative Office Manager retired at the end of February. Gail 

Graziani, Assistant Director of Adult Services, now coordinates Gallery 777. Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, 

has moved from the Administrative Department to Adult Services Department.  Millennia Consulting will 

meet with the department head/reference team this month for a tour. Representative David Olsen held a 

“mobile office” in the Library’s foyer to answer questions from constituents. The Director will be working  

with the Finance Director to implement a new health insurance structure. More information will be  

provided at the March 22nd Committee of the Whole meeting. The meeting room wall was repaired and 

repainted.  



 

2 
 

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

The Assistant Director met with vendors including cleaning, landscaping, and snow removal. There were 

some plumbing issues in the west mechanical room. She also attended a Legislative Meet-Up and was able 

to speak with Representative David Olsen in February. The PA system speakers were tested with the help of 

the IT Manager. A few rocks fell off the stone façade near the entrance. A masonry firm has been contacted 

for a repair estimate. 

 

6. Communications 

 

7. Committee Reports  

a. Finance - The Chair acknowledged moving funds from Illinois Funds to Ehlers Investment Partners.  

No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel Policy - The Committee met March 1st and discussed revisions to Policy 850 section X - G. 

Insurance. No meeting planned. 

c. Physical Plant - No meeting planned 

d. Health Insurance (ad hoc) - The Committee met February 6th and 20th to discuss to Policy 850 

section X - G. Insurance and other library health insurance plans. This committee has fulfilled its 

role and was retired by the Board President. 

 

8. Unfinished Business 

 

9. New Business  

a. Approve revision to Policy 850 section X - G. Insurance 

The Board discussed proposed changes to Policy 850 section X - G.  The ad hoc Health Insurance 

Committee (retired) and Personnel Policy Committee reviewed and revised this policy, clarifying 

definitions, describing types of insurance and revising language and sentence orientation.  

Personnel Policy members recommend revisiting section X - G, item 2. for relocation within Policy 

850. 

MOTION: Trustee Rieck moved to approve the revision to Policy 850 section X - G. Insurance.   

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

b. Approve and confirm decision to hire Millennia Consulting as the Library’s community engagement 

consulting firm for purposes such as, but not limited to, long range planning, focus groups, and 

data collection; for a fee of $54,450.00 with additional expenses not to exceed $5,500.00 

MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to approve and confirm the decision to hire Millennia Consulting as the 

Library’s community engagement consulting firm for purposes such as, but not limited to, long range 

planning, focus groups, and data collection; for a fee of $54,450.00 with additional expenses not to exceed 

$5,500.00.   

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Fisher - Aye, Trustee Huff - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Nay, Trustee Rieck - Aye,  

Trustee Sehy - Aye 

The motion passed. 

MOTION: Trustee Rieck moved to approve Consent Agenda, item h. Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to adjourn the meeting.  Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m. 

 



 

3 
 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 12, 2017. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

John Huff, Secretary of the Board 

 





















































































M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

7

M
ar

-1
7

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

5
/1

6
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
6

/1
7

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
8

,1
6

9
2

,6
2

7
1

0
,7

9
6

1
0

3
,5

8
4

9
1

,7
6

1
-1

1
.4

1
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,8

8
0

3
,1

8
0

1
0

,0
6

0
9

5
,1

8
3

8
8

,8
7

1
-6

.6
3

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,8

8
0

5
,8

0
7

1
2

,6
8

7
1

9
8

,7
6

7
1

8
0

,6
3

2
-9

.1
2

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

2
,0

8
2

8
1

5
2

,8
9

7
2

5
,6

7
3

2
4

,0
4

1
-6

.3
6

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,1
3

3
2

,9
5

7
1

1
,0

9
0

1
0

2
,0

8
4

9
4

,3
2

2
-7

.6
0

%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
0

,2
1

5
3

,7
7

2
1

3
,9

8
7

1
2

7
,7

5
7

1
1

8
,3

6
3

-7
.3

5
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,4
6

0
1

4
,2

0
1

1
2

,9
2

8
-8

.9
6

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,1
7

4
4

,5
9

3
9

,2
3

8
1

0
1

.1
3

%

Zi
n

io
2

0
2

1
,5

4
7

1
,4

1
3

-8
.6

6
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

2
,8

3
6

0
0

2
0

,3
4

1
2

3
,5

7
9

1
5

.9
2

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

1
9

,9
3

1
9

,5
7

9
2

6
,6

7
4

3
4

6
,8

6
5

3
2

2
,5

7
4

-7
.0

0
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,8
1

3
2

9
,7

7
9

2
5

,9
4

1
-1

2
.8

9
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

,2
1

1
6

1
,2

7
3

5
4

,8
0

3
-1

0
.5

6
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

,2
3

5
2

1
,6

7
2

1
8

,6
6

0
-1

3
.9

0
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
5

0
7

2
,2

5
2

2
,7

2
6

2
1

.0
5

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

3
2

2
8

2
3

5
3

.0
7

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

0
,7

8
9

0
0

1
1

5
,2

0
4

1
0

2
,3

6
5

-1
1

.1
4

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

0
,7

2
0

9
,5

7
9

2
6

,6
7

4
4

6
2

,0
6

9
4

2
4

,9
3

9
-8

.0
4

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
 *

8
3

4
6

5
8

1
3

7
4

.8
4

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ar

 2
0

1
7

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

5
/1

6
Y

T
D

 1
6

/1
7

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

6
1

,4
1

2
1

,3
7

5
-2

.6
2

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,2

8
9

3
0

,2
4

4
2

8
,9

7
1

-4
.2

1
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,7
7

8
1

2
,2

3
2

1
1

,7
7

8
-3

.7
1

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
3

8
9

8
3

1
,1

1
1

1
3

.0
2

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
9

7
3

,8
3

4
3

,4
5

0
-1

0
.0

2
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,1

8
7

3
0

,4
8

3
2

7
,3

7
5

-1
0

.2
0

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

6
2

2
4

,2
9

5
2

1
,7

1
9

-1
0

.6
0

%

* 
Th

is
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

 w
as

 a
d

d
ed

 in
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

1
5

.



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

M
ar

ch
  2

0
1

7

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

5
/1

6
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

9
5

7
1

0
8

6
6

3
7

6
9

9
9

.7
3

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
2

7
1

,0
1

6
1

2
0

1
,3

6
3

9
,4

0
3

1
0

,5
6

8
1

2
.3

9
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
4

5
1

1
9

9
5

7
-4

2
.4

2
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
6

2
5

9
5

0
4

3
0

2
4

8
-4

2
.3

3
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

1
5

3
5

3
4

-2
.8

6
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
3

1
1

2
1

4
3

9
6

2
7

8
7

-1
8

.1
9

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
5

4
-2

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

9
8

4
5

1
0

-4
8

.1
7

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

2
5

6
2

8
7

7
7

2
7

9
9

3
.5

0
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
3

7
4

1
,0

5
3

1
,4

2
7

1
1

,0
9

5
1

1
,9

8
4

8
.0

1
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,2
7

7
1

,8
0

5
2

,4
4

4
6

,5
2

6
5

9
,1

6
5

5
7

,9
6

0
-2

.0
4

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

4
5

.0
0

0
5

0
.0

0
9

6
1

.0
0

1
,0

7
5

.5
0

1
1

.9
1

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

1
1

1
1

2
9

6
1

0
1

5
.2

1
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

0
9

1
5

9
2

5
6

,4
2

3
5

,9
9

4
-6

.6
8

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

9
1

9
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

2
7

2
6

5
5

7
1

1
8

.5
5

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
1

1
1

4
1

1
5

1
2

0
4

.3
5

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8

2
9

1
5

9
9

7
7

,0
7

8
6

,7
0

5
-5

.2
7

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

2
6

2
9

8
8

9
4

1
.3

4
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

8
2

5
9

2
0

8
-1

9
.6

9
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

5
,6

0
7

1
4

3
,2

4
1

1
3

7
,0

4
5

-4
.3

3
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
4

8
-4

2
.8

6
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
5

5
0

1
3

9
2

-2
1

.7
6

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,3
5

9
8

,9
2

6
1

0
,2

6
6

1
5

.0
1

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
6

3
8

5
2

4
6

3
8

2
1

.7
6

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s 
*

1
0

6
1

,3
8

4
1

,7
8

9
2

9
.2

6
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

2
4

9
1

,3
9

9
2

,7
0

8
9

3
.5

7
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s 
*

8
,5

4
5

5
1

,3
2

0
5

5
,0

9
8

7
.3

6
%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
es

 b
eg

in
n

in
g 

in
 S

ep
t.

 2
0

1
5

.













Adult Services Quarterly Report 
January – February – March 2017 

 
January: 
 
Our Winter Read Program wrapped-up on Friday, January 6th. 138 adults and teens participated 
in the program, 434 books were read, and 145 reviews were written during the month-long 
Winter Read. Patrons who read and logged two books received either a book light (Adult Prize) 
or a media lounger (Teen Prize).  

 
Adult Programming Coordinator, Xavier Duran, started the new year with a lunchroom table visit 
to Lisle Senior High School. Xavier spoke to 35 students and discussed upcoming Teen 
programming at the Library.  

 
Adult Services Librarian, Gail Graziani, introduced a new computer class: Online Research & 
Learning. Gail provided an overview of 6 of the Library’s different databases. The class was well 
received and well attended: 20 patrons came to this class.  
 
Staff Updates: I was named Director of Adult Services on January 16th. Prior to this position, I 
served as Assistant Director of Adult Services from July 2015 to January 2017 and Adult Services 
Librarian from May 2013 to June 2015. It is my honor to serve as Director for this extraordinary 
department. It’s my goal for Adult Services to continue to provide exceptional service to teens, 
adults, and seniors. I believe the Library is the pillar for lifelong learning in the community, and it 
is in this spirit that I will strive to meet our patrons’ educational/creative/professional needs 
through a diverse collection, engaging programming, and high quality customer service.  
 
 
February: 
 
Our 12th annual LLD Oscar Contest concluded in February. Patrons were invited to fill out a 
ballot and predict the winners in the top five categories. Five winners received movie-themed 
prizes, such as one of this year’s Oscar-nominated films on DVD. This event continues to be 
popular among our community as 60 patrons participated in the contest. 
 
In celebration of Black History Month, actress Pamela Welcome portrayed the life of abolitionist 
and civil rights activist, Harriet Tubman on Thursday, February 23rd. 34 patrons attended the 
program, of which 30 left comment cards. Some of the comments included: “An excellent 
presentation! Very heartfelt!" and “Extremely captivating portrayal; informative and entertaining 
at the same time.” 
 
The Adult Reading Round Table hosted its seventh 2016-2017 Genre Study meeting at LLD. The 
current Genre Study series discusses Speculative Fiction in depth to develop Reader’s Advisory 
skills among library professionals. Lisle Library serves as the southern meeting location for the 
Genre Study and hosts ARRT 6 times per year. Gail Graziani, our Science Fiction & Fantasy Book 



Group facilitator, has been an active participant in the Genre Study and has benefited from this 
training as she works closely with Speculative Fiction readers both in book group and at the 
service desks.    
 
Adult Crafts continue to be extremely popular at LLD. Xavier Duran hosted DIY Terrariums and 
the program quickly filled with 16 attendees. Positive feedback was received via comment cards: 
“This was fantastic! Thank you!” and "Well organized and fun." 
 
Staff Updates: Gail Graziani was named the Assistant Director of Adult Services. Gail has served 
as an Adult Services Librarian at LLD since August 2015. Additionally, Taylor Habal was promoted 
from Library Associate to Adult Services Paraprofessional.  
 
We launched a new Gallery 777 exhibit this month- “Reciprocal Gradation” by Paul DeVolpi. 25 
individuals attended the reception of these new works on March 3rd. Additionally, Gail Graziani is 
now the new Gallery Coordinator and will be responsible for executing art installations (and 
take-downs) and will also host Gallery 777 receptions.  
 
March: 
 
Staff Updates:  Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, moved from the Administrative Department to 
the Adult Services Department.  The English Language Development (ELD) collection is housed 
on the Adult floor near the Literacy study room, having Jean accessible to ELD-interested patrons 
was behind this welcomed decision 
 
Patricia Ruocco was a panelist for the program “What the Experts are Reading” at the Murder 
and Mayhem conference in Chicago. Murder and Mayhem is a one-day event for librarians and 
readers who are interested in learning about upcoming Crime Fiction publications. Patricia was 
asked by award-winning author, Lori Rader-Day, to serve as a panelist due to her expertise in the 
Mystery genre. Additionally, seven members of the Murder Among Friends mystery discussion 
group attended the conference as well.  
 
On Tuesday, March 21st, 42 people attended a presentation by Dr. Victor Gensini, Meteorology 
professor at the College of DuPage on a weather model that can predict dangerous weather two 
weeks before it occurs. Some comments included: "Very informative and easy to understand" 
and "Excellent presentation” Dr. Gensini is part of COD’s Speakers Bureau: a complimentary 
service in which faculty present a program on their area of expertise.  
 
On March 22nd, Murphy the dog and his handler, Bill Holaday, visited with the Family Literacy 
Class and encouraged limited English speaking parents and their children to socialize and play. 
 
I attended the Adult Reading Round Table’s spring program: “On the Same Page: How to Plan a 
Successful Community Reading Program for Your Library.” Book Lust author and well-known 
librarian, Nancy Pearl, was the featured speaker. Ms. Pearl spoke at length about the creation of 



the first community read event: “What if everyone in Seattle read the same book?” Additionally, 
three Chicago-land librarians discussed their community read success and challenges on a panel.  
 
Jean Demas was asked to share her expertise and present a session on LLD’s Literacy/ELD print 
materials and website links for newly trained literacy tutors from Literacy DuPage. Jean met with 
ten tutors at the Carol Stream Public Library. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Elizabeth Hopkins 



 
News and Patron Communications: 
 

 

 Several young patrons left us notes commenting that they like the dinosaur (our T-Rex 
model), the games, and the computers. Another young patron left us a note saying “I love 
the books, they’re GREAT.” 
  

 We have been visited by several Benedictine University students taking a course on 
children’s literature.  Several of them left us notes thanking us for the relevance of the 
collection to their studies, along with kudos to the extremely helpful staff. 
 

 The Playaway Launchpads purchased in August have been a runaway success. Every single 
Launchpad has spent more time checked out than in the library, with 3 of them recording 
25 checkouts in 30 weeks (each Launchpad has a 1 week loan period).  
 

 Other assorted patron comments included: 
 

o Storytime parents describing Assistant Director John Ferrari as a “Toddler 
Whisperer” 

o Several elementary school students asking for the “Pirate librarians” (See Spring 
Read information below.) 

o We received a lot of positive feedback for displays covering topics such as Black 
History Month and women’s issues and empowerment  

 
 
 

Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 Storytime outreaches have been held at a few new locations along with the regular schedule.  
New locations included Lisle Depot Station, St Joan of Arc, Giant Steps and Chesterbrook 
Academy.  Other outreaches were held at locations including Kennedy Jr High and Bebee 
Elementary. 

 

 We held our musical storytime once again in February and had another big crowd.  Over 50 
parents and children showed up for this special musical program that helps younger patrons 
develop gross motor skills and hone social and word recognition/memorization abilities. 

 

 Our Winter Reading Program wrapped up with a visit from a Chicago Wolves hockey player.  
The Wolves partnered with us by offering prizes for readers who finished the program and then 
gave the kids a chance to meet a professional hockey player.  One lucky attendee got to try on 
a set of pads! 

 

 Several different programs for the Jr High patrons have started with success.  YA Thursdays and 
Fandom Fridays continue to draw the early teenage crowd along with a new role-playing game 
group. These activities test the creative and problem solving capabilities of participants along 
with developing social skills.  

 

 Storytimes continue to be extremely popular, particularly our baby storytimes.  Little Movers 
and Shakers regularly has a long waiting list and often fills meeting room A to capacity. Pajama 
Storytime and Saturday storyimes have also continued, offering programming to patrons who 
are unable to make it for weekday mornings. 

 

Youth Services Quarterly Report- April 2017 



 Monday Fundays and Terrific Tuesdays continue to be a popular program that highlight the 
STEAM (science, technology, engineering, art, and math) aspect of current educational 
standards. Recent topics have included: 

 
o Radial Relief Sculptures (Art) 
o Lego WeDo Projects (Technology, Engineering) 
o From Fossil to Canvas (Science, Art) 
o Geodisic Domes (Science, Engineering) 

 
 
 

 
 

Professional Development  
 

 Assistant Director John Ferrari and former YS Associate Josh Hepler attended the Illinois Youth 
Services Institute in Springfield in early March.  On top of attending they gave an hour long 
presentation covering the success of our Pokemon Club and how the world of Pokemon can be 
used to cover a myriad of educational topics. 

 I attended several Laconi meetings in the last few months.  As my term as treasurer for the 
group comes to a close, I have been compiling all of the pertinent information and training 
materials to pass on to the next person in the position. 

 Jh Coordinator Mallory Caise attended meeting for Tinker, a group that meets to discuss 
technology trends in education. She came back with new ideas for programming and collection 
development. 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
Will Savage 

Director of Youth Services  







Third Quarter FY16-17 in Technical Services 

There were many changes in the 3rd quarter for Technical Services.  Laura Murff was promoted 

to Director. In addition to a new Director of TS, multiple duties within Technical Services were 

redistributed and reconfigured to improve the overall workflow of the department. Also this quarter, 

the Library completed the transfer to Baker and Taylor’s new platform, TS360.  As well as learning a new 

platform, staff involved with collection development were provided with their own unique logins 

thereby allowing for an improved workflow sharing logins and giving simultaneously access. 

In February, Brian Baxter attended the LACONI Technical Services Dewey training. The class first 

covered a basic overview of how the Dewey Decimal System works and the logic behind it. Next, the 

concept of building Dewey numbers was explained and how tables are used to build numbers. This was 

followed by a brief overview of how WebDewey, the online cataloging tool, worked. Finally, there was a 

live demonstration of how to build Dewey numbers using WebDewey through various examples.  For 

the newly assigned non-fiction material cataloger, it is vital to understand the complexities of the 

classification system used to discovery materials in the Library.   

Laura Murff attended the Winter AVID (Audiovisual Information and Discussion) meeting at 

Schaumburg Township District Library.  The winter meeting consisted of a panel of area public libraries 

that had built a collection of nontraditional audiovisual material for circulation. Presenters included 

Cook Memorial Public Library District, Niles Library District, and Indian Prairie Public Library.  The 

libraries discussed the process in deciding what technology/devices to add to their collection and the 

unique challenges encountered in circulating nontraditional material.  The libraries also shared 

responses received by the public and the effects on circulation and staff from expanding into 

nontraditional library material.  The libraries reported that the most popular added technologies 

included wi-fi hotspots, GoPro cameras, and Rokus.  Laura also attended the RAILS Technical Services 

Networking group at Mount Prospect Public Library to discuss issues specific to Technical Services.  

Topics included catalog maintenance, special packaging needs for material, maintaining electronic 

records, and best practices with regards to authority control. 

In March, RAILS offered members a chance to participate in the multi-state Linked Data Summit 

hosted by Midwest Collaborative for Library Services; Laura Murff attended. The event’s goal was to give 

libraries an overview of Link Data, information on building data, and provide practical advice for 

implementing it from libraries currently providing Linked Data.  Linked Data is a way for libraries to 



provide information about their holdings and resources in the place where patrons start their searches – 

online.  Although certain parts of our collections and services are findable through search engines, our 

catalog is not.  Link Data is about using the Web to connect users to data that wasn’t previously 

accessible; globally used as best practices for exposing, sharing, and connecting data, information, and 

knowledge on the Web.  Although the Library of Congress provides Linked Data, not all ILS vendors offer 

systems designed to provide Linked Data. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Laura Murff        Director of Technical Services                 

 

Materials Processed This Quarter 

Adult Services Books                                                                          1832 

Adult Services Audiovisual                                                                  795 

Adult Services Periodicals                                                                  1725 

Adult Services Total                                                                            4352 

 

Youth Services Books                                                                          1005 

Youth Services Audiovisual                                                                    68 

Youth Services Periodicals                                                                     74 

Youth Services Total                                                                           1147 

 

eMediaLibrary MARC records added                                                  79 

Hoopla MARC records added                                                            1661      (505 removed) 

Total Materials Added                                                                        7239 

 












































































